
HASTINGS PLANNING COMMISSION 
Agenda 

 
A meeting of the Hastings Planning Commission has been scheduled for Monday, 
October 19, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. in the City Building, 220 North Hastings Avenue, City 
Council Chambers, Hastings, Nebraska. 
     
AGENDA:                             
 
1. Call to Order        
  
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Motion to adopt the current agenda for the Planning Commission Meeting  

(October 19, 2015) 
 
5. Notice that the Open Meetings Act is posted on the southeast wall of the City 
Council Chambers and that prior to this meeting a notice was placed in the Hastings 
Tribune on October 9, 2015, that notice was posted in three public places that each 
Planning Commission member received a copy of the proposed agenda and that an 
agenda for such meeting, kept continuously current, is available for public inspection 
and that said meeting is held in open session. 

 
6. Approval of Minutes (September 21, 2015) 

  
7. Special Order of Business - None 

 
8. Unfinished Business 

 
a. Continued Applications 

 
15-026.  Grain Estates Subdivision -  Preliminary and Final Plat 
Application from Jesse Hurt, representing applicant Gavilon Group, L.L.C. and Owner 
Susan Hartman, for a one lot subdivision in the two-mile E.T.J. containing 1.09 acres to 
accommodate a proposed railroad spur on property zoned I-2, Heavy Industrial District, 
located in the Southeast Quarter of Section Fourteen (14), Township Seven (7) North, 
Range Nine (9) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian in Adams County, Nebraska, 5265 
East “J” Street. 
 

b. Tabled Applications - None 
c. Postponed Applications. 

 
15-033.  Application of Bryce Bares of Galaxy Ventures II, L.L.C.  requesting approval of 
a Revised Development Plan to amend Planned District CP-2, Central Business  



Agenda 
10/19/2015 
Page Two 
 
District with a Planned District Overlay, property described as Lot 2, Burlington North 
Subdivision, said property located at 708 North Burlington Avenue.  The proposed 
amendment is for a restaurant with sit-down, carry-out, and drive-thru service. 

 
d. Unfinished Applications - None 

 
9. a. Public Hearings. 

 
15-028.  Conditional Use Permit – Downtown Micro-Brewery 
Application from Nathan Hoeft representing No Coast Brewing, L.L.C. for a Conditional 
Use Permit to operate a craft brewery to be known as “First Street Brewing Company” 
on property zoned C-2, Central Business District, located at 119 North St. Joseph 
Avenue. 
 
15-037. Rezoning  I-1 to R-3  1914 West 2nd Street 
Application from Dorothy Kelly, owner, to rezone a single lot from District I-1, Limited 
Industrial District to District R-3, Multiple Family Residential District, property described 
as Lot 9, Block 3 of Bungalow Addition, 1914 West 2nd Street. 
 
10. a. Subdivisions. 
 
15-036. Gomez Subdivision -   Preliminary and Final Plat  
Application from Daniel C. Pauley, representative for John E. Volkmer, applicant and 
owner, for a two-lot subdivision on property zoned I-1, Light Industrial District, 
containing 3.23 acres, more or less, located in the Southeast Quarter of Fractional 
Section 18, Township 7 North, Range 9 West of the Sixth Principal Meridian, City of 
Hastings, Adams County, Nebraska.   1104 and 1112 South Elm Avenue 
 
15-038. Eastridge Meadows 4th Addition - Final Plat  
Application from Thomas L. Krueger, representative for Hastings College, applicant and 
Alan Anderson, owner for a one-lot subdivision, property zoned R-1, Urban Single-
Family Residential District, containing 6.52 acres, more or less, located in the Southeast 
Quarter of Section 5, Township 7 North, Range 9 West of the Sixth Principal Meridian, 
City of Hastings, Adams County, Nebraska.  North of East 12th Street between North 6th 
Avenue and North 7th Avenue.  
 
 
11. a. Committee Reports 

b. Chairman Comments  
c. Staff Report   

 
Adjourn 



1 | P a g e  
 

HASTINGS PLANNING COMMISSION 
MINUTES 

September 21, 2015 
 
A meeting of the Hastings Planning Commission was called to order by Chairman Keith Napier, Monday, 
September 21, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. in the City Building, 220 North Hastings Avenue, City Council 
Chambers, Hastings, Nebraska. 
     
ROLL CALL                       STAFF 
    
Mr. Gaines      Mark Evans, Building Inspector 
Mr. Stutte     Linda Waldron, Fire Prevention Officer  
Mr. Hamelink     Dave Ptak, City Attorney 
Mr. Rosenberg     Teri Schelkopf, Recording Secretary/City Clerk  
Mr. Napier, Chairman    Joe Patterson, City Administrator &   
Mr. Kully        Interim DS Director 
Mr. Johnson, absent     Al Meyer, Hastings Utilities 
Mr. Hamburger     Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
Mrs. Shutt 
 
It was stated that a quorum was present. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion to adopt the current agenda.  It was moved by Mr. Hamelink, seconded by 
Mr. Gaines to adopt the current agenda.    
 

VOTE – 8- YES – Gaines, Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Shutt, Hamburger 
 
The Chair stated that the Open Meetings Act is posted on the southeast wall of the City Council 
Chambers and that prior to this meeting a notice was placed in the Hastings Tribune on September 11, 
2015, that notice was posted in three public places, that each Planning Commission member received a 
copy of the proposed agenda and that an agenda for such meeting, kept continuously current, is 
available for public inspection.   
 
The Chair asked for comments or changes to the minutes of the July 20, 2015, meeting. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the July 20, 2015, meeting. 
 
It was moved by Mr. Rosenberg to approve the minutes.  Seconded by Mr. Hamburger. 
 

VOTE – 8- YES – Gaines, Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Shutt, Hamburger 
 
The first item on the agenda was request number 15-033.  Application of Bryce Bares of Galaxy Ventures 
II, L.L.C. for requested approval of a Revised Development Plan to amend Planned District CP-2, Central 
Business District with a Planned District Overlay, property described as Lot 2, Burlington North 



2 | P a g e  
 

Subdivision, said property located at 708 North Burlington Avenue.  The proposed amendment is for a 
restaurant with sit-down, carry-out, and drive-thru service. 
   
The legal notice was read into the record. 
 
The Chair declared the public hearing open. 
 
The Chair asked for comments from Staff. 
 
Mr. Lang stated that this property has quite a bit of history.  Staff has meet with the applicant and 
discussed the project.  The original Development Plan for this site was prepared when the two bank 
buildings were constructed several years ago.  The original plan called for an office building on the 
subject property.  There was discussion at that time to restrict development to non-retail office use 
without drive thru services.  However, it is important to understand that when the City Council rezoned 
the property to C-2, Central Business District with a “P”, Planned District Overlay,  the zoning became, in 
fact, retail commercial CP-2.  Once a particular zoning is in place, any use that is allowed by right within 
that particular zoning district is allowable, and use of the property cannot be restricted.  C-2 allows 
restaurants, drive-thrus, and other commercial retail uses as well as office buildings.   
 
However, the “P” designation does provide an extra layer of review by Planning Commission and City 
Council meaning that the project requires development plans to address site development issues such 
as site layout, access, circulation, building appearance and construction materials, landscaping, lighting, 
etc.  The development plan process can be used to define exactly what the building will look like, and to 
address concerns that may arise.  For example, the Commission or Council can request additional 
landscaping, or construction of a buffering fence as part of the “P” process to better screen the project 
from neighbors.  
 
The proposed project requires a new development plan because the proposed use of the property has 
changed substantially from the original office building to a proposed restaurant.  A 2,500 square foot 
Dunkin Donuts restaurant is proposed with sit-down, take-out, and drive thru service.  The site is very 
shallow having been originally platted as residential lots along Burlington Avenue.  It is difficult to 
develop this site given the shallow depth, but the architects and designers have managed to show 
everything required including more than adequate vehicle stacking, a Landscape Plan and a proposed 
seven-foot tall privacy fence constructed of vinyl PVC along the east property line next to the residential 
houses.  Also because of the shallow depth and configuration of this lot and the two bank lots, there are 
two shared access and ingress-egress easements, one north, one south, with the two banks, that allow 
the traffic from any of the three businesses to traverse across each other’s property.  The copies of the 
easement agreements the City has received are not signed and executed, but will need to be prior to 
City Council. 
 
Also, a unique situation associated with this project has to do with restrictive covenants.  City 
government does not generally get involved with covenants because they are a private contract 
between the developer and whoever will occupy the buildings.  In this case, a fourth lot is owned by the 
Hastings CRA reserved for a future right turn lane, if needed.  Since this lot is owned by a City entity an 
amended declaration of covenants is included in the packet which will need to be signed by the Mayor 
upon review and approval by City Council. 
 



3 | P a g e  
 

The City has received some phone calls and letters from interested people expressing concerns and 
opposition to the proposed development and there are several people in the audience that will probably 
want to speak to this project.  In terms of impact to the neighbors, the plan proposes some mitigating 
factors.  A seven-foot tall PVC fence is proposed along the east property line.  This is what the developer 
has offered for a buffer.  If the neighbors have different ideas, there was discussion in the original 
development plan of soliciting input from the neighbors and perhaps that is a valid approach here as 
well.  The City will leave that up to the developer and neighbors, but keep in mind that the proposed 
PVC fence is similar to the existing fence at the north end of this project constructed by the bank, and 
therefore, one would assume acceptable.  Also, a Landscape Plan has been submitted.  You will see in 
the staff report there are a couple of comments regarding it.  Due to the shallow nature of the site, a 
typical commercial landscape plan with street trees and parking lot trees is not possible.  There is a fairly 
wide strip of landscape area between the drive thru lane and the parking lot with enough room to add a 
couple of large deciduous canopy trees.  These types of trees are always preferable as they make a more 
profound statement, provide shade, etc.  Two can be added and the ornamental pears can remain.  They 
should be two-inch caliper at the time of planting.  The location of the trash enclosure is shown but 
there is no landscaping around it.  Even though trash dumpsters are generally enclosed by some type of 
masonry or wood enclosure, over time they tend to get beat up and start looking poorly.  The 
landscaping helps to screen the enclosure.  Evergreen shrubs that stay green year round work well.  A 
mixture of evergreen and deciduous shrubs looks nice.  Please show landscaping around enclosure.   
 
Another comment on the Landscape Plan which I failed to put in the staff report but feel is important 
has to do with the upright evergreen trees proposed along the east property line to screen the 
residences.  The trees that were chosen, Hetzii Junipers, are a good choice because they are evergreen, 
they grow compact and upright and do not spread as they mature like an Austrian Pine or Blue Spruce 
would grow into the drive thru lane or proposed fence.  However, because they are so columnar they 
need to be planted closer together to achieve the buffering effect and therefore this means more trees.  
The addition of two more trees to the grouping of three on the north and south end as well as a 
grouping of three more worked in between the middle two groupings of three is appropriate.  This 
means a total of seven (7) additional Hetzii Juniper. 
 
Some people are concerned with the noise generated by speakers at the menu board and/or the drive-
thru window when fast food restaurants are located next to residential houses.  There is some 
information in the packet about this issue.  The Db level of noise represented in the information 
provided is that of normal conversation.  The output level of the speakers is adjustable as well.  An 
outdoor lighting plan is included which shows downcast sharp cut-off fixtures to avoid light pollution for 
the neighbors.  It is unclear if any additional lighting on building walls or at the pick-up window are 
proposed? 
 
The building itself is primarily brick construction with colorful awnings and accents typical of commercial 
development.  A color rendering of the proposed building is included in the packet.  A monument sign is 
proposed as opposed to a pole sign.  The monument sign is preferable because it is less intrusive, low to 
the ground and features the same brick that is proposed for the building. 
 
Utilities to serve the site are in place and available, drainage patterns are established since this is an 
area where virtually all the surrounding land is developed to urban standards. 
 
City Planner concluded; this is a summary of some of the key issues, I would be glad to answer any 
questions the Commission may have. 



4 | P a g e  
 

 
The Chair asked if anyone would like to speak to this application.   
 
Bryce Bares, 16379 Cheyenne Road, Omaha, NE stated that he is with Galaxy Ventures II, L.L.C., the 
developer of this property, and he is very excited about coming to Hastings.  His company owns several 
other stores in the region and they always maintain ownership and operation responsibilities for their 
stores and plan to at Hastings as well.  He is glad to see all the people in attendance that have input 
concerning the project.  He would like to hear their thoughts and answer their questions.  He wants this 
development to be a good neighbor and a great addition to the City of Hastings.  Mr. Bares was 
surprised this morning when representatives from the Bank of Doniphan, the neighboring bank to the 
north, contacted him with concerns about the project.  Mr. Bares said, unfortunately, this request will 
likely be tabled to provide time to work things out with the bank.  Bank officials told him they were not 
aware of the proposed restaurant until a few days ago and did not have chance to adequately review 
the plans.  Also, they have not signed the shared north access and ingress-egress agreement.  
Apparently, they are concerned that the drive-thru traffic from the donut shop exiting through their 
property will interfere with the functioning of their bank drive thru and customer parking. 
 
Mr. Bares continued to describe the project and then asked for any questions? 
 
Bob Parker, 726 Eastside Blvd., Hastings, NE.  Mr. Parker stated he was representing the Bank of 
Doniphan.  He went on the record as the Bank of Doniphan is opposed to the application. 
 
Jeanette DeWalt, 747 N. Lincoln Ave., Hastings, NE.  Jeanette distributed a letter to the Commission 
expressing she and her husband’s concerns regarding the project.  She stated the original plan was an 
office or similar space and not a drive-thru restaurant.   They are not opposed to development, just the 
location is not ideal.   
 
Jeanette also distributed a letter from Joyce and Mike Nelson, 741 N. Lincoln, Hastings, NE.  They were 
concerned about the change in zoning on the property in question.  They were also of the understanding 
that there would never be a restaurant at this location.   
 
Greg Sinner, 345 Sunset Dr., Doniphan, NE.   Greg stated he owns 739 N. Lincoln Ave., which contains 
rental property and a storage building.  The proposed development site is built up with fill and water 
drains into his lot.  We have had several intense rain storms this year and it is a real concern.  He is 
afraid the development of this site will make the water problem worse.  He is also concerned about the 
noise at the drive-thru window and the menu board as his rental house is very close to the drive-thru. 
Also, lighting is a concern to adjacent property owners on Lincoln.  The plans show downward lighting 
on the light poles.  What about security lighting on the building?  These drive-thru businesses are always 
lit up, especially at the pick-up window.  He stated opposition to the project at this location; however, as 
a business man himself, he is not opposed to development in Hastings. 
 
Elizabeth Spilinek, 1119 N. Denver Ave., Hastings, NE.  Elizabeth represents the Hastings Historical 
Society and distributed a map indicating the Central Hastings Historic District which this property is 
included in that district.  She was concerned if the development as proposed would maintain the 
integrity of the historic district? 
 



5 | P a g e  
 

Rich Reimers, 811 N. Lincoln Ave., Hastings, NE.     Mr. Reimers stated he did not know that the property 
had been rezoned recently.  He also commented that there are no such retail businesses being proposed 
from “A” Street to 14th Street and he would like to keep it that way. 
 
Bryce Bares again spoke regarding the concerns and issues of the neighborhood.  In terms of drainage 
he said the project will actually improve the drainage since the proposed paving and curbing will catch 
the water and take it away to drainage inlets.   
 
The type of lighting on the building will be canned lights under the eaves so light will not shine out on 
the neighbors.  Also, in terms of the building and this development, the last three projects that he has 
constructed with Dunkin Donuts have complied with enhanced “Green” environmental standards similar 
to a program more people are probably familiar with called LEED Certification.   
 
Conflicts with neighboring property owners will be minimal as compared to other drive-thru restaurants 
because most of the peak business is in the morning between 7:00 a.m. and pretty well done by 10:00 
a.m.  In fact, business hours for the store are limited to 6:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. so the potential for 
evening conflicts is also greatly reduced. 
 
He also stated that a bank or office building might not be feasible because of the depth of the lot and 
this is probably why the lot has remained undeveloped for so long. 
 
Mr. Bares asked that the meeting be tabled so that he may discuss and work out the issues that are now 
at hand. 
 
James Nemetz, 725 N. Lincoln, Hastings, NE.   He also asked that the matter be tabled. 
 
The Chair asked if anyone else would like to speak to the application.   
 
There being no one, the Chair declared the public hearing closed. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion. 
 
Moved by Mr. Kully to table 15-033.   Seconded by Mr. Hamelink.   
  
The Chair then asked the City Attorney for clarification on tabling, continuing, or postponing the matter. 
 
Dave Ptak, City Attorney, stated that postponing the matter would automatically bring the matter back 
at the next meeting or also give the applicant the option to postpone to a later date while tabling would 
be indefinite. 
 
Mr. Kully withdrew his motion to table, and Mr. Hamelink withdrew his second. 
 
Mr. Kully then moved to postpone 15-033.  Seconded by Mr. Hamelink. 
 
The Chair asked for further questions or discussion.  There being none, the Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 8- YES – Gaines, Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Shutt, Hamburger 
 



6 | P a g e  
 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The next item on the agenda was request number 15-030.  Bobbie Pettit, Community Planner and 
Project Manager for South Central Economic Development District to present a Public Draft of the Joint 
Land Use Study of the Greenlief Training Site.  
 
The Chair asked for staff comments.  Mr. Lang stated that South Central Economic Development District 
has been preparing a land use study for the military base known as the Greenlief Training Site 
approximately seven miles southeast of Hastings on the county line with roughly half of the 3,700 acre 
site is in Adams County and the other in Clay County.  The purpose of the study is to identify land uses 
on surrounding lands that may affect the operations on the base and conversely operations on the base 
that may affect surrounding properties and make recommendations to mitigate these impacts.  The land 
use relationships are especially important as communities and uses surrounding the site continue to 
grow and evolve over time.  Several opportunities for public input were part of the process such as 
workshops, public meetings, and distribution of public outreach materials.  Representatives for a task 
force were identified from several communities in the region, including Hastings, with the City Engineer 
involved in the process.  The City of Hastings also assisted with providing data and GIS mapping services 
for the study.  The presentation today is to allow the Commission an opportunity to review the findings 
and recommendations of the study as they relate to long term land use and planning goals and 
objectives of the City. 
 
At first consideration, it may seem that the Greenlief site is far removed from Hastings at some seven 
miles distant, however, state law provides for First Class Cities such as Hastings to enact zoning and land 
use controls in the extra-territorial jurisdiction extending two miles beyond the corporate limits.  As the 
City continues to grow to the southeast the issues presented in the report will become more and more 
valid, even if many years down the road. 
 
Ms. Pettit distributed a summary handout of the study and thanked the Commission for the opportunity 
to present the results.  She explained some of the history of the site and the ongoing and long-term 
importance of maintaining the site and its operations for the benefit of public health, safety and 
welfare.  She stressed the key role of coordination and communication between entities as land uses 
evolve over time.  The approach to the study is based in large part on analyzing and manipulating 
“compatibility factors.”  Prime considerations include; Energy Development, Land/Air/Sea Spaces, Land 
Use, Light and Glare, Noise, Safety, and Vertical Obstructions.  Maps depicting the establishment of key 
areas on the site and surrounding properties known as “Military Compatibilty Areas” are included on the 
handout.  She explained the need for all entities involved to be supportive of the Training Site and the 
possible need for future zoning modifications to accommodate the site. 
 
The Chair asked for questions and discussion.   
 
There being none, the Chair asked for a motion. 
 
Moved by Mr. Gaines to support the Greenlief Training Site Joint Land Use Study.  Seconded by Mr. 
Stutte. 
 
The Chair asked for the vote.   
 

VOTE – 8- YES – Gaines, Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Shutt, Hamburger 



7 | P a g e  
 

 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The next item on the agenda was request number 15-034.  Application from Randal Chick, Director of 
the Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of Hastings for review of consistency with the 
Hastings Comprehensive Plan and requested approval of plan modification to the Redevelopment Plan 
for CRA Area # 5.  Said modification proposes façade improvements, landscaping, and other public 
improvements for an existing building located at 937-947 South Burlington Avenue. 
 
The Chair asked for staff comments.  Mr. Lang stated Mr. Randy Chick, Director of the CRA is present 
and can provide better details of the proposal before us, but basically this is a requested modification to 
an existing redevelopment plan in CRA area number 5.  The property in question is known as the 
Brickhouse Lounge.  The owners have been working on the property and making improvements.  This 
plan modification will allow for further site improvements including façade upgrades, landscaping, 
concrete work, and other public improvements. 
 
Mr. Lang stated that interestingly, this property is located in the South Burlington Overlay District, an 
overlay district that was created in the past with the intent on creating urban redevelopment standards 
to address issues and opportunities unique to the South Burlington corridor.  At this time, the corridor 
overlay is a “placeholder” in the zoning ordinance with a section reserved but no work has yet been 
started on this overlay concept.  Projects like the Brickhouse Lounge improvements may spur interest in 
further redevelopment of the area and become a catalyst for the South Burlington Corridor Overlay 
District.     
 
The Chair asked if anyone would like to speak to the application.   
 
Randy Chick, Director, Community Redevelopment Authority, Hastings, NE.  Mr. Chick explained the 
project and that the new owners of the properties were remodeling the Brickhouse Lounge, expanding a 
deck to the south and new facades and concrete work at both locations.   
 
The Chair asked if anyone else would like to speak to the application. 
 
Doug Ruhter, 937 N. Burlington, Ave., Hastings, NE.  Mr. Ruhter stated he and his wife were the new 
owners of the Brickhouse Lounge.  He discussed the improvement they had made and were intending to 
make on the facades and parking lots of both properties. 
 
The Chair asked if there was anyone else that would like to speak in favor of the application. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked if anyone would like to speak against the application. 
 
There being no one, the Chair declared the public hearing closed. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion. 
 
Moved by Mr. Kully to approve 15-034.  Seconded by Mr. Rosenberg. 
 
The Chair asked for the vote. 
 



8 | P a g e  
 

VOTE – 8- YES – Gaines, Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Shutt, Hamburger 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The next item on the agenda was request number 15-029.  Application from Chris Johnson and Chris 
Wissing of Johnson Imperial Home Company, Owner and Applicant, to subdivide property zoned R-1 and 
located generally south of 64th Street and west of State Highway 281 and Osborne Drive West (frontage 
road).  The Preliminary Plat consisting of 41 single-family residential lots, one large commercial lot and 
two large common area lots is located north of Fox Run Street while the Final Plat for Lochland 
Meadows Number 10 is located south of Fox Run Street except for Lot 1, Block 4 and Lots 1 thru 4, Block 
3 which are on the north side of Fox Run Street.  
 
The Chair asked for staff comments. 
 
Mr. Lang stated that there are actually two parts to this agenda item.  The first is a Revised Preliminary 
Plat for Lochland Meadows for the area north of Fox Run Street over to the western boundary and 
extending up to the north boundary which will be 64th Street when it is extended west someday.  The 
land area is about 65 acres and there are 41 single-family residential lots, one large commercial lot, and 
two common open space outlots shown on this plat.  It is in substantial conformance with previously 
approved Preliminary Plats from the past.  The common space lots have a twenty-foot wide access 
easement platted and for the time being will continue to be farmed.  As more and more houses are built 
at some point in the future the surrounding homeowners will decide what to do with these common 
open spaces and a Homeowners’ Association will be formed for ongoing maintenance. 
 
Also included is a Final Plat for Lochland Meadows Subdivision Number 10 consisting of 20 single family 
residential lots on 13 acres.  These lots are located in the city limits and water and sewer is available to 
them.  The developer would like to extend water and sewer by improvement districts next spring and 
begin construction.  This subdivision request has been expedited to the City Council meeting next 
Monday because the developer would like to get going on design and creation of the improvement 
districts.  This is a straight-forward residential subdivision with nice size lots.  The developer, Johnson 
Imperial Home Company, has built a lot of quality homes in this neighborhood and needs to open up 
some more lots for construction.  Staff recommends approval of both the Preliminary Plat and Final Plat 
for this project. 
 
Developer Chris Johnson said he appreciates Staff help with this development and it is nice to see the 
new faces, they have been good to work with. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion to approve the Revised Preliminary Plat. 
 
Moved by Mr. Kully to approve 15-029.  Seconded by Mr. Hamburger. 
 
The Chair asked for further questions or discussion. 
 
There being none, the chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 8- YES – Gaines, Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Shutt, Hamburger 
 
 



9 | P a g e  
 

 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion to approve the Final Plat of Lochland Meadows Subdivision Number 10. 
 
Moved by Mr. Hamelink to approve 15-029.   Seconded by Mr. Kully. 
 
The Chair asked for questions or discussion.   
 
There being none, the Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 8 - YES –  Gaines, Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Shutt, Hamburger. 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The next item on the agenda was request number 15-026.  Application from Jesse Hurt, representing 
applicant Gavilon Group, L.L.C. and Owner Susan Hartman, for a one lot subdivision in the two-mile E.T. 
J. containing 1.09 acres to accommodate a proposed railroad spur on property zoned I-2, Heavy 
Industrial District, located in the Southeast Quarter of Section Fourteen (14), Township Seven (7) North, 
Range Nine (9) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian in Adams County, Nebraska, 5265 East “J” Street. 
 
The Chair asked for staff comments. 
 
Mr. Lang stated this agenda item has been continued to the October Planning Commission meeting at 
the request of the applicant. 
 
The Chair stated the ad hoc committee for the 281 Highway Corridor did not meet this month.  Mr. Lang 
and Dave Ptak stated they would meet with Judy Mignery and try to get back on track.    
 
The Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. 
 
Moved by Mr. Rosenberg, seconded by Mr. Shutt. 
 
The Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE –8 - YES –  Gaines, Stutte, Hamelink, Rosenberg, Napier, Shutt, Johnson, Hamburger. 
 
Motion carried unanimously.   
 

 
 
__________________________________ 
Chairman 

 



 
            

           
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

            
            

FILE NO:  DS 15-026 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Preliminary and Final Subdivision Plat 
  Grain Estates Subdivision 
 
LOCATION:   5265 East “J” Street  
 
DATE:  October 19, 2015 
             
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The applicant is requesting approval of the Preliminary and Final Plat for a one lot subdivision to 
be known as “Grain Estates” located north of East J Street about one-half mile east of South 
Gunpowder Circle in the county industrial area southeast of town.  The purpose of this linear 
shaped lot is a future rail spur corridor to store train cars to be loaded with grain at the Gavilon  
Group facilities. 
 
Staff has requested an access easement to connect the lot to a public street since state law 
does not allow creation of landlocked parcels.  Since the proposed easement is outside of the 
boundaries of the final plat it cannot be dedicated as part of the plat approval process without an 
extra step.  The legal description of the proposed access easement needs to be filed of record 
at the Adams County Register of Deeds as a separate instrument and then referenced by 
instrument number on the final plat.  
 
There has been some confusion as to when the separate instrument needs to be recorded as 
compared to approval of the plat.  The cleanest scenario would be for the access easement to 
be filed and referenced on the plat prior to Planning Commission, however, the Final Plat will be 
forwarded to the City Council for final action and the Planning Commission could recommend 
that the plat be approved subject to the access easement requirements being met prior to 
Council.  If the access requirements are not satisfied to meet staff’s request, the subdivision will 
be tabled at the Council level until the requirements are met. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary and Final Plat of Grain Estates if the access 
easement requirements have been met, or approval subject to the access easement 
requirements being met prior to Council, whichever is appropriate. 



FAX  308.384.8752
TEL  308.384.8750
Grand Island, NE 68802-1072
P.O. Box 1072
201 East 2nd Street

POB











 
            

           
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

            
            

FILE NO:  DS 15-033 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Revised Development Plan 
  Dunkin Donuts 
   
LOCATION:   708 North Burlington Avenue  
 
PRESENTER: Bryce Bares, Galaxy Ventures II, L.L.C. 
 Dave Seip, Stanley J. How Architects 
 
DATE:  October 19, 2015 
             
 
DISCUSSION: 
As you will recall from last month, the applicant, Galaxy Ventures II, L.L.C. is requesting 
approval of Revised Development Plans for a Dunkin Donuts Restaurant located between the 
two bank buildings on the east side of North Burlington Avenue.  There was good deal of 
discussion and input last month, both at the meeting and through correspondence received from 
concerned citizens.  The applicant decided to postpone this application to give him more time to 
work through some issues with the adjacent bank properties and residential homeowners to the 
east. 
 
One of the issues that was mentioned several times last month was the type of business that is 
proposed here as it relates to zoning. Several people stated that they could not support a retail 
business, a restaurant, or a restaurant with a drive-thru at this location.  Some people said they 
preferred an office type use at this location and the originally submitted development plan did, in 
fact, depict an office development between the two banks.  As staff explained at that time, and 
will reinforce now, the zoning of the property is currently CP-2, which is a commercial zoning 
designation that allows retail sales and is not limited to office type uses.  Drive-thru restaurants 
are allowable by right in this zoning district.  The “P” designation in CP-2 zoning means that this 
property is in a “planned development overlay zone.”  Because of the proposed change in use 
to a Dunkin Donuts franchise, submittal and approval of a Revised Development Plan package 
is required by the governing bodies.  With this in mind, it is important to understand that any use 
allowed in a given zoning district as a matter of property rights, is allowed.  The “P” designator 
cannot restrict certain uses from the site, it only regulates the final “look and feel”, if you will, of 
the proposed use, whatever it might be.   
 



In summary, an office building could be constructed on this parcel if a development plan for the 
offices is approved.  Likewise, a restaurant, even a restaurant with a drive-thru service window, 
can be constructed on this parcel with approved plans.  The current developer is pursuing the 
restaurant and not an office building.  He has every right to do so. 
 
In terms of the required development plans, many of the highlights of this proposal were listed in 
the staff comments last month.  None of that has changed.  A brief summary of key points is 
listed for the Planning Commission’s consideration as follows; 
   

a) The three developable lots in this subdivision (two banks and the proposed restaurant) 
share access rights to Burlington Avenue and ingress-egress rights across the 
subdivision.  Two easement agreements between the three lot owners with ingress-
egress exhibits must be filed of record (copies included in packet).  This project cannot 
move forward at the City Council level if the agreements are not duly executed. 

b) The Hastings Area CRA owns Lot 4, a lot reserved for future road improvements on 
Burlington Avenue to add a right turn deceleration lane when warranted.  The CRA is 
party to the Restrictive Covenants since they own Lot 4.  Even though the City does not 
normally get involved with restrictive covenants, the Council will need to act on the “First 
Amendment to the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants” due to the CRA 
ownership.(copy included in packet) 

c) Several concerns related to external impacts of the project on neighboring properties 
were mentioned last month.  Such concerns as these can generally be mitigated by the 
developer during the planning and construction of the development.  The developer 
should be willing and ready to offer solutions to mitigate negative impacts on neighboring 
properties. 

1) Noise generated by the drive-thru window service was mentioned.   
2) Drainage concerns were also brought up. 
3) A privacy fence or wall along the east property line has been requested by the 

neighboring residential property owners as a visual screen and sound barrier. 
4) Proposed outdoor lighting, especially around the pick-up window and on the 

building itself was a concern. 
5) A Landscape Plan was provided.  Although the site is tight and narrow                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Staff recommended some additions to the proposed Landscape Plan as shown 
below. 

The Planning Commission recommendation to City Council should contain specific 
conditions to insure the developer has mitigated the external impacts of this development as 
recommended below. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the Revised Plans subject to the following conditions: 

 
1) All contracts and agreements to be signed and executed by the date of the City Council 

meeting or this application will be tabled. 
2) A PVC fence constructed to give the appearance of a stone wall eight feet (8’) in height 

shall be erected along the east property line for the length of the property. 
3) All light fixtures shall be downcast, sharp cut-off fixtures and recessed can lighting in the 

building eaves. 
4) The primary sign shall be a monument sign as depicted in the plans and not a free-

standing pole sign. 
5) Noise generated from the menu board speaker and drive-thru pick up window shall be 

minimized to that of normal casual conversation and not amplified. 
6) Stormwater drainage shall be collected in the drive lanes and parking areas and directed 

away from the houses to the east.  
7) The Landscape Plan shall be revised to depict the following additions; 



a. Add two (2) deciduous canopy trees in the landscape strip west of the drive-thru 
lane.  Two-inch (2”) caliper size.   

b. A total of seven (7) additional Hetzii Juniper trees to be added for screening of 
the neighboring properties to the east. Two more trees to the grouping of three 
on the north and south end as well as a grouping of three more worked in 
between the middle two groupings of three is appropriate.   

c. Add proposed landscaping to screen refuse collection dumpster. 
 







































 
            

           
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

            
            

FILE NO:  DS 15-028 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Conditional Use Permit 
  First Street Brewery 
   
   
LOCATION:   119 North St. Joseph Avenue  
 
PRESENTER: Todd Brown, Designer 
 Nathan Hoeft, Owner 
 
DATE:  October 19, 2015 
             
DISCUSSION: 
The applicant is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to locate and operate a 
craft brewery at 119 North St. Joseph Avenue.  Breweries are allowed by right in industrial 
zones and by conditional use in C-2 zones.  Since the property is currently zoned C-2 and 
located in the downtown area staff felt the best course of action would be the CUP as opposed 
to rezoning to industrial. 
 
The brewery is not intended to be a “bar” where customers gather to drink beer.  Although there 
will be some special events, such as tastings by invitation, the majority of the beer will be 
exported to local bars and restaurants such as Murphy’s Wagon Wheel.  The facility will only 
operate about three to four days per week.  Traffic due to delivery of materials or shipping of 
product will be minimal.  Product will be shipped bi-weekly and deliveries will be quarterly.  All 
equipment is low pressure and there are no fire hazard concerns.  This facility features a steam 
condenser and collector to avoid venting the brewhouse to outside air, thus there will not be any 
odors that are commonly associated with large breweries. 
 
The applicant has submitted two exhibits; a Site Plan and a Floorplan.  The site plan depicts the 
entry points to the building for deliveries and customers.  The floorplan depicts equipment 
layout. 
 
Typically a Conditional Use Permit will have conditions attached to regulate the proposed use to 
the satisfaction of the Commission and Council.  In this case, staff does not feel that any 
specific conditions need to be attached to the permit.  The permit shall be open-ended with no 
expiration date. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit for First Street Brewing as presented. 















 
            

           
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

            
            

FILE NO:  DS 15-037 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Rezoning   
  I -1 to R-3 
 
LOCATION:   1914 West 2nd Street  
 
PRESENTER: Dorothy Kelly, Owner 
 
DATE:  October 19, 2015 
             
 
DISCUSSION: 
The applicant is requesting approval of rezoning for a single lot at 1914 West 2nd Street from I-1, 
Light Industry to R-3, Multiple Family Residential District. The property is currently occupied by 
a single-family residential home.  The applicant is purchasing the property and cannot get clear 
title in regards to zoning since existing residential uses forfeit the right to rebuild, expand, or 
enlarge in industrial zones.  This is because residential uses are not allowed in I-1 or I-2 zones.  
Residential uses such as this one, which existed at the time properties were rezoned to 
industrial, became non-conforming uses of record.     
 
The subject property is located in a mixed use area in terms of land use.  There are commercial 
and industrial properties on both sides of West 2nd Street along with interspersed housing units.  
Neighboring properties on the south side of West 2nd Street are zoned I-2 for heavy industry 
while the subject property is contained in a band of light industrial zoning that runs one lot deep 
along the north side of the street.  Abutting the north side of the band of I-1 zoning is R-3 zoning 
one-half block deep extending northward to the next street, 3rd Street.  Therefore, R-3 zoning 
abuts the subject property on the north property line and could logically be extended south to 
encompass this lot without disrupting the zoning pattern or character of the neighborhood.  This 
rezoning request is not considered “spot” zoning.  The existing zoning was likely established 
years ago by measuring a certain distance from the railroad tracks on both sides and creating a 
transect line that runs parallel to the tracks.  This non-selective approach to zoning often times 
causes conflicts with existing and proposed land uses.  It is generally a good idea to bring the 
residential land uses in these areas into conformance by rezoning them from industrial to 
commercial or residential zones, thereby legitimizing the residential uses of property over the 
long term. Therefore, staff supports this rezoning request. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request from I-1 to R-3 at 1914 West 2nd Street. 













 
            

           
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

            
            

FILE NO:  DS 15-036 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Preliminary and Final Subdivision Plat 
  Volkmer Subdivision 
 
LOCATION:    Elm & “J” Street 
 
PRESENTER: Tom Krueger, JEO Consulting Group Inc. 
 
DATE:  October 19, 2015 
             
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The applicant is requesting approval of a two-lot industrial subdivision located on a triangular 
piece of property at the big curve in Highway 6 in the south east part of town.  East J Street 
abuts the property to the south while South Elm Avenue abuts the property on the east side 
providing vehicular access from this road.  The street address is 1104 - 1112 South Elm Avenue 
and the property is zoned I-1, Light Industrial.  This property has never been formally platted 
and placed in a subdivision of record. 
 
There are two existing buildings on the overall parcel.  The owner would like to subdivide the 
property such that each building will be located on a separate lot.  There is an existing drainage 
ditch that traverses the property between the two buildings.  A drainage easement is shown on 
the final plat to accommodate this ditch.  Configuration of the Preliminary Plat and Final Plat are 
the same. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary and Final Plat for Volkmer Subdivision.   



SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

DATE

SCALE

DRAWN

JOB NO.

FIELD BOOK

FIELD WORK

SHEET
FILE NO.

OF 31

9/16/15

R151350

HASTINGS #53

TK/JG

1"=100'

KSL

IN THE CITY OF HASTINGS, NEBRASKA
VOLKMER SUBDIVISION

MONUMENT FOUND
MONUMENT SET
CALCULATED POINT
DEEDED DISTANCE
GOVERNMENT DISTANCE
MEASURED DISTANCE
PLATTED DISTANCE
RECORDED DISTANCE

P
R

D
G
M

  LEGEND  

VICINITY SKETCH

NE 1/4

SE 1/4

NEBRASKA

18

T-
7-

N

ADAMS COUNTY

R-9-W

P:\Surveying\151350.00 - Gomez Auto Detail Survey\7 Design\2 Drawings\SV151350.dwg, on 10/12/2015 2:14 PM.

Hastings, NE 402.462.5657

800.723.8567

www.jeo.com

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 1005025

LOT 1
0.93 ACRES

LOT 2
2.30 ACRES

SE CORNER
SEC. 18-T-7-N, R-9-W

SW CORNER
SEC. 18-T-7-N, R-9-W

NE CORNER S1/2
SEC. 18-T-7-N, R-9-WLEGAL DESCRIPTION:

 U
.S

. H
IG

HW
AY N

O. 6

"J" STREET

EL
M

 A
V

EN
U

E

SURVEYOR'S REPORT:

PRELIMINARY/FINAL PLAT

LOCATED IN THE S1/2 OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 18,
T7N, R9W OF THE SIXTH P.M., ADAMS COUNTY, NEBRASKA

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS:



DATE

SCALE

DRAWN

JOB NO.

FIELD BOOK

FIELD WORK

SHEET
FILE NO.

OF 32

9/16/15

R151350

HASTINGS #53

TK/JG

1"=100'

KSL

IN THE CITY OF HASTINGS, NEBRASKA
VOLKMER SUBDIVISION

P:\Surveying\151350.00 - Gomez Auto Detail Survey\7 Design\2 Drawings\SV151350.dwg, on 10/12/2015 2:14 PM.

Hastings, NE 402.462.5657

800.723.8567

www.jeo.com

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE AND DEDICATION:

WAIVER:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

PRELIMINARY/FINAL PLAT

LOCATED IN THE S1/2 OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 18,
T7N, R9W OF THE SIXTH P.M., ADAMS COUNTY, NEBRASKA

NE CORNER S1/2 SECTION 18-T-7-N, R-9-W

CORNER TIES:

SE CORNER SECTION 18-T-7-N, R-9-W

SW CORNER SECTION 18-T-7-N, R-9-W



DATE

SCALE

DRAWN

JOB NO.

FIELD BOOK

FIELD WORK

SHEET
FILE NO.

OF 33

9/16/15

R151350

HASTINGS #53

TK/JG

1"=100'

KSL

IN THE CITY OF HASTINGS, NEBRASKA
VOLKMER SUBDIVISION

P:\Surveying\151350.00 - Gomez Auto Detail Survey\7 Design\2 Drawings\SV151350.dwg, on 10/12/2015 2:14 PM.

Hastings, NE 402.462.5657

800.723.8567

www.jeo.com

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

CITY SURVEYOR'S APPROVAL

CITY ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ACTION

CITY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

PRELIMINARY/FINAL PLAT

LOCATED IN THE S1/2 OF  FRACTIONAL SECTION 18,
T7N, R9W OF THE SIXTH P.M., ADAMS COUNTY, NEBRASKA













 
            

           
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

            
            

FILE NO:  DS 15-038 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Partial Vacation and Final Subdivision Plat 
  Eastridge Meadows 4th Addition 
 
LOCATION:    North of East 12th Street between North 6th Avenue and North 

7th Avenue.  
 
PRESENTER: Thomas L. Krueger, JEO Consulting Group 
 
DATE:  October 19, 2015 
             
 
DISCUSSION: 
The applicant, is requesting approval of the final plat for a one-lot subdivision to be known as 
“Eastridge Meadows 4th Addition” located north of North 6th Avenue abutting the east side of 
Park View Cemetery.  This plat will combine a parcel of unplatted county land to the north with 
previously platted land to the south in Eastridge Meadows First Addition abutting North 6th 
Avenue.  Lots 1 through 7, Block 1, Eastridge Meadows First Addition are arranged around a 
short platted cul-de-sac street named Doran Circle.  The street has never been constructed and 
none of the lots are built upon either.   The county land is zoned AG, Agricultural and will be 
required to be rezoned in the future.  The remainder of the land is zoned R-3, Multiple Family 
Residential. This property is owned by Hastings College.  Potential use of the property has not 
been determined at this time.  Perhaps it could be used for a facilities maintenance building or 
similar.   
 
Vacation. 
In this subdivision proposal, the seven platted lots will be vacated and the vacated property will 
be combined with the county land to the north.  The cul-de-sac will remain as is, as a platted 
public street and will not be vacated.   
 
Subdivision. 
A one-lot subdivision is proposed that combines all of the previously discussed land with Doran 
Circle platted for access.  A floodplain traverses this site and limits of the floodplain are 
indicated on the final plat.  Portions of the property are located in the floodway and therefore 
unbuildable, and portions of the property are in the 100-year zone which can be filled 
appropriately for construction of structures in compliance with FEMA standards.  A forty-foot 



REVIEW DATE

REVIEW BY

FIELD BOOK

SURVEY FILE NO.

FIELD CREW

FILE NAME

DATE

PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY

TK/JG

HASTINGS #53

1 OF 3

A
D

A
M

S
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
N

E
B

R
A

S
K

A

I
N

 
T

H
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
H

A
S

T
I
N

G
S

,

E
A

S
T

R
I
D

G
E

 
M

E
A

D
O

W
S

 
4

T
H

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

F
I
N

A
L

 
P

L
A

T

KSL

8/11/15

R151155

----

----

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 150 3007532.5

P
:\S

ur
ve

yi
ng

\1
51

15
5.

00
 - 

E
as

tri
dg

e 
Fo

ur
th

 A
dd

iti
on

 S
ur

ve
y\

7 
D

es
ig

n\
2 

D
ra

w
in

gs
\s

v1
51

15
5.

dw
g,

 o
n 

10
/9

/2
01

5 
2:

27
 P

M
.

Ph: 402.462.5657
2837 West Hwy 6, Ste 204
Hastings, NE  68901

MONUMENT FOUND
MONUMENT SET
CALCULATED POINT
DEEDED DISTANCE
GOVERNMENT DISTANCE
MEASURED DISTANCE
PLATTED DISTANCE
RECORDED DISTANCE

P
R

D
G
M

  LEGEND  

SW CORNER SE1/4
SEC. 5, T-7-N, R-9-W

LOT 1
5.51 ACRES

D
O

R
A

N
 C

IR
C

LE

SW CORNER SE1/4 SECTION 5, T-7-N, R-9-W

CORNER TIES:

CITY OF HASTINGS, NEBRASKA AND A TRACT LOCATED IN THE
SE1/4 OF SEC. 5, T7N, R9W OF THE SIXTH P.M., ADAMS COUNTY, NEBRASKA

A REPLAT OF BLOCK 1,  EASTRIDGE MEADOWS 1ST ADDITION TO THE
EASTRIDGE MEADOWS 4TH ADDITION

FINAL PLAT

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

VICINITY SKETCH

NW 1/4 NE 1/4

SE 1/4SW 1/4

NEBRASKA

5

T-
7-

N

ADAMS COUNTY

R-9-W

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

SURVEYOR'S REPORT:

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS:

EAST 12TH STREET



GRAPHIC SCALE
0 150 3007532.5

P
:\S

ur
ve

yi
ng

\1
51

15
5.

00
 - 

E
as

tri
dg

e 
Fo

ur
th

 A
dd

iti
on

 S
ur

ve
y\

7 
D

es
ig

n\
2 

D
ra

w
in

gs
\s

v1
51

15
5.

dw
g,

 o
n 

10
/9

/2
01

5 
2:

40
 P

M
.

Ph: 402.462.5657
2837 West Hwy 6, Ste 204
Hastings, NE  68901

REVIEW DATE

REVIEW BY

FIELD BOOK

SURVEY FILE NO.

FIELD CREW

FILE NAME

DATE

PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY

TK/JG

HASTINGS #53

2 OF 3

A
D

A
M

S
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
N

E
B

R
A

S
K

A

I
N

 
T

H
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
H

A
S

T
I
N

G
S

,

E
A

S
T

R
I
D

G
E

 
M

E
A

D
O

W
S

 
4

T
H

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

F
I
N

A
L

 
P

L
A

T

KSL

8/11/15

R151155

----

----

D
O

R
A

N
 C

IR
C

LE

CITY OF HASTINGS, NEBRASKA AND A TRACT LOCATED IN THE
SE1/4 OF SEC. 5, T7N, R9W OF THE SIXTH P.M., ADAMS COUNTY, NEBRASKA

A REPLAT OF BLOCK 1,  EASTRIDGE MEADOWS 1ST ADDITION TO THE
EASTRIDGE MEADOWS 4TH ADDITION

FINAL PLAT

SW CORNER SE1/4
SEC. 5, T-7-N, R-9-W

DRAINAGE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION:

LOT 1
5.51 ACRES

DETAIL "A"

EAST 12TH STREET



P
:\S

ur
ve

yi
ng

\1
51

15
5.

00
 - 

E
as

tri
dg

e 
Fo

ur
th

 A
dd

iti
on

 S
ur

ve
y\

7 
D

es
ig

n\
2 

D
ra

w
in

gs
\s

v1
51

15
5.

dw
g,

 o
n 

10
/9

/2
01

5 
2:

31
 P

M
.

Ph: 402.462.5657
2837 West Hwy 6, Ste 204
Hastings, NE  68901

REVIEW DATE

REVIEW BY

FIELD BOOK

SURVEY FILE NO.

FIELD CREW

FILE NAME

DATE

PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY

TK/JG

HASTINGS #53

3 OF 3

A
D

A
M

S
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
N

E
B

R
A

S
K

A

I
N

 
T

H
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
H

A
S

T
I
N

G
S

,

E
A

S
T

R
I
D

G
E

 
M

E
A

D
O

W
S

 
4

T
H

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

F
I
N

A
L

 
P

L
A

T

KSL

8/11/15

R151155

----

----

CITY OF HASTINGS, NEBRASKA AND A TRACT LOCATED IN THE
SE1/4 OF SEC. 5, T7N, R9W OF THE SIXTH P.M., ADAMS COUNTY, NEBRASKA

A REPLAT OF BLOCK 1,  EASTRIDGE MEADOWS 1ST ADDITION TO THE
EASTRIDGE MEADOWS 4TH ADDITION

FINAL PLAT

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE AND DEDICATION:

WAIVER:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

CITY SURVEYOR'S APPROVAL

CITY ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ACTION

CITY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE



wide drainage easement runs north from North 6th Avenue along the east property line to carry 
the drainage from the floodplain and is shown on the final plat. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the final plat for Eastridge Meadows 4th Addition. 














	10-19-15
	9-21-15
	PC-2015-Oct-#15-026-Preliminary&FinalPlat-GavilonGrain
	Grain Estates 15-026
	PC-2015-Oct-#15-033-RevisedDevPlan-DunkinDonuts
	Dunkin Donuts 15-033
	PC-2015-Oct-#15-028-CUP-FirstStreetBrewery
	First Street Brewery 15-028
	First Street Brewery 15-028(2)
	PC-2015-Oct-#15-037-RZ-1914West2ndStreet
	Rezoning 15-037
	PC-2015-Oct-#15-036-Preliminary&FinalPlat-GomezSub
	Volkmer Sub 15-036
	Volkmer sub
	Volkmer sub 2
	Volkmer sub 3
	PC-2015-Oct-#15-038-FinalPlat-EastridgeMeadows4th
	EastRidge Meadows 4th Add 15-038
	Eastridge 4th add 1
	Eastridge 4th add 2

